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To: City of Clearwater Community Redevelopment Agency Trustees
From: Jesus Nifio, Executive Director — Community Redevelopment Agency Department
Date: July 15,2024

Subject: Request to Amend the North Greenwood Community Redevelopment Area Citizens
Advisory Committee Policy

Request:

Community Redevelopment Agency Department staff request approval to amend Section 7 of
the existing North Greenwood Community Redevelopment Area (NGCRA) Citizens Advisory
Committee (CAC) Policy as follows:

7. Initial Terms of CAC Members

To reduce the impact of a complete turnover of members to the CAC, the initial terms of
the members shall be staggered. The following shall be the initial terms of CAC
members:

e Two members shall serve initial terms that expire on September 30, 28242025,
e Two members shall serve initial terms that expire on September 30, 280252026.
e One member shall serve an initial term that expires on September 30, 20262027.

The amendment will allow new appointed CAC members to serve reasonable terms.

Fiscal Impact:
None

Attachment:
NGCRA Citizens Advisory Committee Policy with Amendments

Bruce Rector, Mayor
Ryan Cotton, Councilmember David Allbritton, Councilmember

Mike Mannino, Councilmember Lina Teixeira, Councilmember

“Equal Employment and Affirmative Action Employer”



